Re: new tour--vc-reg line keisha wilson 11/24/2023

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 10/11/2023 08:48

Hello,

Tour booked.

TI: 551494 @ 11/25 @ 8:30am
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 12:31:43 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Fwd: new tour--vc-reg line keisha wilson 11/24/2023

checking to see if this was book

-------- Original Message ——-

Subject: new tour-vc-reg line keisha wilson 11/24/2023

Date: 07/11/2023 09:32

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__ellie.berrada-
40getawayvacationclubs.com&d=DwICAg&c=euGZstcaTDIIvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=dqpv9dujKAeg3912Mc7J9e01d6XDPkgQY8HartbUnL4z02HLsScQgecmQi_cvhuDB&m=0HNCvK4emLLI6Cr-
YhzNNco2Ngd4dLOMddHBq9KfLdo8VrkAj5DQ3ILtRITaHbgK&s=19twTZ-wBsmiX8myYMR-isvM9k4Q9tiP67ITOyASx5Y&e=>, MWC-Reda
<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__reda.berrada-40getawayvacationclubs.com&d=DwICAg&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=dqpv9dujKAeg3912Mc7J9e01d6XDPkgQY8HartbUnL4z02HLsScQgecmQi_cvnuDB&m=0HNCvK4emLLI6Cr-
YhzNNco2Ngd4dLOMddHBg9KfLdo8VrkAj5DQ3ILtRITaHbgK&s=A9HY33SJ4IdK2bKRjN5QrEQsifgrp500voRZrZnqdgE&e=>

please book tour only at vc reg line not travel club

thanks



